
_ .. ·--..... -··--··- ........... -· .. -·- ... ~ . .

UNITED NATIONS 
~Ji-~~ .!·;:1'
:::=t:' .•. ··-"""'- l::.. 

ECONOMIC 
AND ·~~~-y~~~-~-~ '. ·. ~ ~'·~~~il' 

GENERAL 

E/ICEF/SR. 78 
14 June 1951 
.'.  
~~'t 

SC)CIAL COUNCIL ~ ~ .. ...J. ' 
·.·\:--J~--: .:~:~'!f. ........... - ~ 

.-~l"'l~.A..Jl::l... .. • •

OR!GI!I{I\L: FRBNCH 
... ' .. 

...... • •• w .... -----~·-·-- .... - •• - ·--- _.., ___ _ 

---·.-··~ . .• ·:--.1- ~--- ---. ---.t!..~ .. ·--- ''"+•'"''' OrO 

Ul'!lTED NATIONS INrERNA~Iq~ CHnDREN'S EMERGENc~jb~~
EXECUI'IVE BOARD 

SUMMARY RECORD. 0~ THE SEVENrY-EIGBTH MEEI'ING 
. . . . 

Held a:.t .. H,~adq.pe.rters, New York, 
on Tuesday~ ?2 May 1951, at 10.30 ,a . .ml· 

•. ( '

CONI'ENI'S: 

;~Questi-~ns ·or·· the ·r.eprese~t~f'~~n of China 

 -_ fl.do'Ption of the agenda 

Re-prrts of the E."<':ecutive. Dfrector of UNICEF: 

(a) · Ge~~ral ')~ororea(:! reports (E/ICiiJF/11·10} :'Ejrcr:~'/R.185;~~ 
E/ICEF /R.194); 

(b) Special report~ . (.E/ICEF /.l-67 r:; ~-f:ICEF /l.7l).'J!;f.Iclflr /176): 
. . - . ·. 

Cht:drme.n: 
.

Mrs. SINC'L.P.IR 

lvlembers: .. ·Mr··.· B:t:lENNA:f\1 

Mr. FEN!'UX 

· Mr·. rhnmALDil'.
Mr, de PAIV!'. LE:rl'Ji~ 

\ 

Mr. SJIVllJrSOV 

Mr.-. FONSEKA 

Mr .• TSAO ·· 

·'Miss BERNARDINO 

· · w·. ixPooE ..
Dr. BUGNAHD 

Canada 

Austral:! a 

Bel,r,hun 

Bolivia 

Brazil 

Byelorussivn Govte:t S.oc'ia.li'st 
Re'PubHc 

Ceylon 

China 

Dominican R··public

Ecuador 

Fl:,'~nce, 



11: /ICEF /SR.78 
Page 2 

Membere. (oont1nu!d) : 

ME-. RAJAN 

Mr. BANIFAH 

Mr.~. 
Mr. B.AROR 

Mr" ROBERI'I 

Mr. WEIR 
Mr. LINl1L' 

Mr.SUPB.AMONGiatON 

Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 

SAVUT 

FOURlE 

OBECRE1'KIN 

Mr. IEDW.ARD 

Miss ~oor 

Mr • RODRIGOEZ lr.ABREGAT 

Mr. PIEIC 

\!.,. 

India 

Indonesia 

Iran 

rare.el 
Italy 

New Zeal.d
'Sw1 tzerla.nd 

ThaUand 

Turkey 

Union of South Africa 

.Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United I\iilfrlo.T!l ot Great Bri ta.in and 
Northern Ire land · · ·. · 

·United States of America 

UrugUay' 

YugoalaviS: ·.,

~epresentatiyes of sw~ial,i'z~d !f:Nneie~:· ~ 
I 

Mr. IEWIS ~and .Agriculture Orsani~t10P {FAO) 

Dr. INGALIS 

Secretariat% 

UNICEF; 

Miss KAHN 

MJi., PATE 

Mr. HEYWARD 

Mr • SCHMITTL!NGER 

Mr,. EGGER 

Mr • CHARNOW 

QUESTION OF THE! REPRESENTATION OF CHINA 

World. Health O.t·~;~ .ltation (WHO) 
'. 

Depa.rtma;1t of Social A:f'tairs 

ExecUtive-· Director 

Deputy· Executive Director 

ProgrBJ:~.me Co-.. ordinator 

Direc-tor, -El:ropean and Eastern 
Mediterranean Regional Office 

' ' ~ 

Secretary of th~ Execu"Ciive Board 
. . - t 

Mr. CBECBETK!N (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu.bllcs) recalled that the 
-- - .. ~ .. 

Central People 1 s Government of the People •a Republic of China had informed the 

Seoretar.y-General of the United Nations that 1n its view the representative of the 

,/Kuom1ntMg 



E/ICEF /SR. 78 
Page 3 

f "> •, ' . " • ' ' ' ' " • 

Kuom1ntan4i' ilO.'~· re~.-h~ti1 tihiri (t~  t'&tt bts' ~~enbe· ~in· ·tf1e'· United Nations 

was ali h ~ 1e.~... ~:(.~n?ra.l pJ.  • s=r ~~t' h8d' a~o~~ a:aited ·
that the re~~ritat:f~~.·~· ~~ xu~teiiS ~b:~ '&-'~~ilia ::N-Qir1:a!f the oi's'ans 
of the United Natioha~r ..: ok 25~ Ausd's~ ;1~ ~~: 'ch® En'-141'~ jthe~ Mihiste~ 'or'. 

Foreign P.fta.irs of the People •a Republic of Cl;lina, had informed tlJe.:Socretary• 
aene~ that· hi~~ d6~~-~At~ bJd :a:P:P~hi~ed· Mz.. ·wu· Yun;.~ to· repi.ese~t' ci1ina 1n the 

International Children t a Emergency J\md. 
•

Th'G ':WSR_. · · ~lep.t1;tm ,Up~ the: Cen:t~l .. ·:P~Qple '-~.·!~~n'\i ._of the . ' . ' ' . . 

People's Republic of China on that question and submitted the follOW1Dg. )1;'~ ,.; 

resolution to the Executive Board: 
-The- rutecutive·~ 'of the · !ritemat'1ona.J.. Oii.tlklre:a's· Emergency 

. FUnd. ·'d&cideet ·.

'
1(1) To :e'tblude ·the1 rep~Stlntative' of. thal£utimintans~~· the·· .. 

Executive Board and the Programme Committee of UNICEF, aDd 

"(2) To invite the representative of the Peopl&ta Republic !Of ·:'Ohtna. 

 to :P¢1oipate:.· in 'the VO);'k of the ·ExecutiVe BoB.rd,·and the 

 ~ .COJJIZII.1rttee at ·'UNICEF as ·the rspreeentativ.e Of> d· 

Ch~~lll'·' 

.: . , ·MiSS' :tlllNR~ (Uliite.Q•st'ates• O't-America)··-moved ·the ad.)Q~t .. o.f ·th~ :

debSbe an' t!latt !('aest:f:cm ·-for ·.tbe.JOiUration ·o:f' 'the· session, in accordance mtb :>

rule 26 ot the rules o:f' procedure •. ~·,, The'.~United .statae delegst1on.·oons:1del"'.'d:·tha.t · 

the Exe'eu'biw' BOe.rd was ·~·,no "nY oOIDpetdnt. to ad.opt poiiticai~-deoisiom-. MoreOTer, 

it felt that :Lt ~··~nt}.re~!·indpPl'Qprt.ate to :imvite- the. re)tesenta~ive .of ;•, ... . ,.: ; . 

• O~fat. Ohtna· t6}pe:rtic1pate··in~i~he, work Qf the '··'Un1tedi1Nat1one .p:r tn~ ePfi1c1.U~f,Xl 

agenc1ea; · tor the .:aa.e~t :ot :that . c01,u;ltry ·~a :(londucttitg m111 ~ ~ oper~tionf1l 1n 

Korea against the forces of the United Nations~ 

. _
Mr. SRVETSOV (Byelorusaian Soviet Socialist Republic) said1 in support 

, •,'~, I,·\;· 1,.. \ ,"·. '. ,~, ·.,.• .' ' . <.· > ·~ .l .. "\«;_·~: . 1,\ .·., 
of the USSR proposal, that the repreeentatlh't'i ·of the 'Kuca1ilteng eould not be 

permitted to participate 1n the ·work ot .. :~;~~~cu1;1V(\;.:BoB1'4r~ ~~.~~ _r# ~e: ·~~~

that he e.o~ .. ~~~?~~ .. 
shoul#, l?e ut to the Tote-;~·

.'

.Au' Wl'l\ ,(l•""'S~ .ca~'. .  



E/ICEF/SR. 78 
Pago-4 

, Miss BE;aNARDINO (Dcminic&n_,Repupl1~}.Jsupporte4, ,.,. Uni~ S~~s 

pro~l, Ncailin8 that. t.~ qU&s~ion_·o:, the ;;p~s&ntat1on, ot China ~d., .. Rae·d~/
' ; • ' •• -1 '., .,. ' ' ' - : • .• 

discusSed et:··leMtlL1n the ~J"ious~oresne of tho U'n.tt.ed·Nationa,. ~l)d, .1:-n· . ' . . . . . . ' .. . - ~ . 

pe:rticuler, at',tne last session ot .tbe· ixecut1ve··Jac8l"d-c:)t.tJNICEF. 
~ • ~ ' . • • •• - "Ji .•• 

¥ The CIIA·:rtM\.N put to the•. vote .the. mcDtion tor·adJ:oun:unent.·mo,ved by t.hct · 
. ' . . - ~ ;. ' 

United States representative.~ ' '. · ~- \• · . · · · · · . . . 

: .. The motion for ed32+rnment we adopted & l~i:·vote@. ~ 5. with- · 
: . . . . ·' I . ·~ ' . . . ,, . " . . •, . . 

~~bstenti:ons'. · 
. . .

'' 
Mr. Tf:AO, (Ch1nB) exple.d.ned tna t he had voted ·in· favour ot the motion ' 

' • ' . - . • "'- I '. • ''; ' ,01 ' -~ ', < ~ 

tor adjournment tor the· aame reasons as bad dictated his vote· 1n favour ct a 

si:rnilar motion at a previous aeeeion· of' the Executive Board. 

AOOJ?TION' Of THE _A~ .
"i .. { ... ., . .!. 

. . The CHAIRMAN recalled that the ProgralliJil8 Committee had asked the 
''. JJ - ' • ' ' • \ " ~ ' • .'.. ... • ' •• ... 

~uditor :to make a. report to the Executive Board.. Mr" .Seller was to make his 

report t~e :folloW1Jl8 day. She tliemght that the ··~cutiv~ ~rd might turn hie 

presence to good advantag& by studying the ~port of' the C~~ittee an 

Administrative Budge·t. The Board' coulQ. therefore hold a short private ·meeting 
. '.:: . ·. '" ; i.- .; ·~ · ,; • ; , • ·. • • • } '1 ~ 1 . • . _ 

ee:rly in -the attel"nnOn to hear the auditor's ~port, and would then take up the 
• .' · t'\ • .'' ·. ' . . . · .,. ' ' ' . 1 ' ' , r · 

report ot the Committee on Administrative Budget. 
. . ~ : ; :' • . . .\ . • . . ' . ' • ' ' I. ~ . : ' •• 

· She also drew the ·:&oard•s attention to items 5 and 6 of' the agenda · 
..1 •. • • • ' ·'. , 1ft • • ; : r '\ ; • • ' ' • ~ ' • \ • • _; .. 

anil pointed out' that if' the Board acceded to the req.uest o.f tlle Advisory 
) ., ' ' •'' 1 . I ,. • . • '" . ' . . ,; • ~ ' •. . , . • , , .. " . ~::. , : 

CoJII!l~"ttee, ~t ;might have :to a~nd ita ~lea of' prOcedure.. ~·those ci~u~cee, 
: .", :.~: '.' I ' ·• ' ' • -' ,' ... ·~,~; . ' ~ 'I ~ 

1t wouJ4 be prererable to· (?oneider item 6' ot tlle agenda before proceeding w!tb 
item 5. ... .. . ' . ., ·. ·. , .. '" ,. '.~-, .; .. .,. , .\ ' 

"' • r ~ 

The Cbairman•e proposals were ad~Eted after a short di~cuesion. 

···.·· .~ The ·,£genda·•, as amenQ..ed,; .. was·adopt,ed._
t _1 . : I .... ·. -,

::, /. f-·','.' ·::.' .. ,·' :~~---·· •• 
1

~· • ." -· .· 

REP0RJ.lS OF TEE EXHX:UTIVE -l)IRJ!VTOR . OF UNICEF 

<a> taen~~:~.· ~r~s~ P.ewrt.a {E/fciF/l70~---E/rc¥rtP.4a5t. ~!j.cfit~tl~~>:~ ..
-,· .. f'i•'. \ .r-·. 

The CBA!lM\N :re1nindeQ. the members of the Board tnat all the repone -

betore it M.d,·l:>f,Jep;. ci~~d betore the meeting, with the e~cept:ton of' 

documents EirCEF/R.·2o3· ~n(l E/ICEF/R.2.04, which had befm cirouleteci thst morning. 

/She UMOUDG~ 



} j; . ,_ ·q .. 

E/ICEF/SR.78 
Page 5 

She·:~J:mo\inced tflat .tvlrt·.Pate,.;th.e Execu:t,iye Direc;t?r, }'Ta~ ready to 

proVide -the Boa'rd ·Wlth any aci-dit:tollJll. infOl:'lilra'\iion required on :the q\leBtions 

dealt wfth· in the report.> E!:H{ii. ~ EXecut:t,ve .pirector .had drawn up his report 

on contributions and resources, ~ number of countries had announced the scale of 

their contributions for the following year. She therefore invited the 

representatives of those· countries to inform.the Boerd themselves. 

Mr. BA.J.A.N (Ind-ia} said that his country would -mke 5bb ,ooo rup~es J or 

the 'equi VB'·l.ent 0f $104,000 1 available to UN;IC~. 

Mr. BAROR (Israel) announced that the Israeli Government had decided . . , 

to appropriate 9,000 Israeli pounds, or $US 25,000,for UNICEF. 
L~ 

The CHAIBMAN, speaking l;\·S the ·representative of Canada, said that her 

Government intended to ask the· Cenad.ia:o. Perli?-ment to appropriate 500,000 

Caned. ian dollars 'for UNICEF. 
•,·t 

· 'Mr• PATE (Executive Director) .. added that .1:1 n~b~r, of other governments 

were e~ged in ass&eaing their contributions to UNICE~ and it was to be hoped 
' ' . . •, ~, 

that they would announce their decisions before 30 June 1951~ . ' \ . 

He wished to inform the Board tba.t illHCEF ha.d recently purchased 
- ;.1 ,· 

15 million pounds of powdered milk ,from the United .S~tes. That would enable it 

to continue· a ·number of programmes ~tld to fulfil the obligations it had 1;1ssumed, .. . . ,, 

among others:, toward the countries of the Middle. East. 

UNICEF, moreover,· had alnw;dy :!lelivere_d its. quota of DDl' to the 

countries in 'which it had launched an an;ti-~laria campaign. 

He also.ennounced t.hat 'llNICEF luild opened a .;Regional Office for 

I» tin America 'in Peru. - ,'J 
' ~ ' . 

. I.e~tly, on the question of assistance to Albania, he Q,re,·r the Board's 

·attention to paragraph 32,.9f ,do~ument E/~CEF/164, which sta~ed that the 

Executive Board had authorized the 1\dministration to implement the allocation to 

Albania if it' succeeded. in reaehmg·:agreement witf1 th~ .Albanian Government on 

the ~e;-son ~f a Missio~ Chief ahd stri:fr and on· a plan 0~ .operations. I,f; no 

·agreement we~ ~eached, before the ~ext se~sion oi/ the EXecutive Board, the 
• • ' .- ' ' ., , l 'j . ; ' ' ' 

Albe.Ilian allocation .wee to be returned,}'o .t~e lft.lB.~loc~.~~d. resources or· th.e Fund .. 

/He announced in 



'f:.. 

E/ICEF/SR.78 
'D 6. ., .s;age ·.,·. ·, .. . ' . . ....... \• .. 

. 

He announced in tbat connexion that the discussions which had been 

held iil' 'Perfs' bet~ert the,:D:tr&ctor:·;ot t.he ·:all•opean.;&lgi.~~.Q.t'fj,C,~ and the 

Aib8niarFrepreeente·tl~e' had ·pr6vEfd:.1l'l:Uitlesa. 
1

. Th~.-:Adti):J.n:l.s~_~1,on. ·th~H-~~9~ 
cons:idered ''that tlie last 'eent£Jn¢$,,()t,{)arag:re.~ 32 shol1.ld be }),rough~ .wto .. 
' "•, ' , . ' ' , \ ) ; ~ ( ( ''J- f' I' f.' 

·'operation. · ···• · · ·· ·· · · ·. · ' ~ ,, 
'· 

!: 

.. . ,.., 
',i• 

. ·· .... ' )•. ·' •.• , . t 

. ' l ' ~. 

Mr~ GHF..CBETKm (Unibil ~f,'Soviet Sacialist :a.wbl19s) ask~d. w ~he 

discussions between the UNICEF and Albania had failed and why it had riot been 

possible to· hold -thetri at· Utii·ted Nati'a)s' Head:citia¥-.r.&"'·:·c; He tht:>~~ that ~t the 

Executive Board agreed to revoke-:· the decision contained ln ;the ~t._~~~ence of 

pa.regraph 32, :it would be possible to open fresh discussions and bring them to 
• ~. 'r .... • • •, . "\ c 

· a successful conclueiono ;.i.' 

::~ ·i' 

Mr. PATE (Executive Director) said that :tn its discussions with the 
. ' ~ { ' ,. : . ~. . . 

·· ·'· Alllenian representati-ve; the Adm1rt1s'br!ation ·bed sought to ~cl:a.r~;fy two points: 

(l) the ·pars·on df the Hisaion ·chief ·to be sent to·Albem~a.; ... .:and (~) .. }:f:Le..~'~ 

programmes to be drawn up for the v.se of the ~406,000 a~l.oc~~ect.tq ~~lbania. 

The Administration had set out its views on the question in a communication 

···;·"which l1Sa··~en·:sent to the Albanian representative.·in P&ris 9IJI.,).$ December 1950. 

n6wever~ it :h6d. not yet received a· rip'ly to thet. com;nmication. . . ·, .,,. 

As ~garde ·t.he possibilit~r:of. future di~cus~;iqns, he .. ~cal,~e.d. t~t the 

Ai~nian 'rep!t-e'seritative had· aa~d :.for: an opportun;l.ty to :meet end;. discuss the 

'l:rtitter · 'iiith the Exe'cut.ive D-irector· himself.. Th!!t .. d:iscu~sions co~ld have been 
: !'. 1 it ! ' '' • ' . • • . ' ~· . ' . ~ •• • • . ' • 

·.. held either at United Na·tioha· Heaetquarters·or elsewhe-re .• ,< for his own,:pa~rp, he 

had felt that the best· me"ihbd wOUld. be. to hold: 'bh,E~ .meet:l;.\g at New. York .but, 

be6~;use\ ~i cEh~a1n techriicat d:L:flficulti&.s,; he ~.d offereP. to ~o to Pari~· himself . . 

on 11 May. However,-' lie ood·.:nG>t ibeen able to. arrang~ :a meet.ing .with tl;le"''' 
• • • 1.-t ... '. ~ •••• • 

Albertian tepreaentetive· ana: had therefCh-e not gone. ~o ,France •. 

The UNICEF Administration was well aware ot" Al,.banj.a "s requit"GGllBnts and 
:. ,.i ·, .\ijas·-~ery anxious to asai~~ that co1,mt.rl(.~ .. If, ~ferefgre"' the Albanian Government 

eubm:t,tted .a tx:esh appli~ation,;to)JNICEF, the Administration would take the 
. necee~?Bry ac-tion and ~roulci IOOke t-he approprtate recommendations to ~the Board. 
tz··;.-.,: ..• · .. : .. ·.. ·.. . .. •; '··'··· ., .. , _,, ~- .. ·: ·'·· . : ... ····~ ·' l·.:l .· ··: 

· : · ·, · • · ·· Mr~ · TSAO (China ):drew tP.e·. Boar!·V ~.:attention to }.JEI):"ae:ep~ 3 of 
:document ~/;rc~/R.l~5 .and sa.+4 t~t t~ wp~e "the Ch~na mainlB.nd.;, which 
Appea;n3P,j.n +:t seemed to impiy that the island of 'Forfnoaa would net· "Be able to 

-"' ' I, • ' • ' >I. .. ~· "· . • :, ' ,' . ' ': \ • •. "-. , . • . • • 

benefit from the allocation to China·. ,. 'Formosa; however,-·waa:a provinco-~ot' 

31

n:w··and ·should there!'ore 'be able to· 6btain part .. or the· li>8,947 ;Q09 .. w:~19~::had 
been. a·tiocated to China • 

/After a 



E/IcFi/sj~ 78 ,., 
:Page 7 · · 

After a. ahpx't -ct:te.c\iesipn,:.betWee·n Ml'~·· ~~ (nepii:tri -n~but4-w· .. 
Dire~tor) .~. Mr.• ~~9 ~J~.;n~~~- ~.-~Pa~;~~d ~t. doc~~t.E/WEF/R.l8~ 
merely eUiqma.r~zed ~e aituati011 and. coJ;l~i~.d .:no rec~nfu\t~qn$ conQe:til.ing>tllo 

,_ '. '' .. !.:~ ......... :::, ·t __ ,_.· · • ..,\.'..~( ....... - .,.· .... ·•1.~-( .,. • • 

future di.atribution. of. allQ<?at;t.Qp.s, ~t ~ould. the~fo.xe .. b~ .su:t'ficien~ to~ includu 
. . '· .• ,.: :' .• tJ~ ---~·,.,t ~~) •• , ....... ~--' .- •.~: ..... ./ ~, .. 6 ~ .· ~ 

the Chinese r.e~S(j~t.a,,ti!e.~,~ ata.te:roont .in .the ~ec~t;t ·Qf :t,qa.t mornil'lG's l!Jii)e"ting. 
,' (;•,... ,! ~ : ' ',. • ,, •• " • ~· ·~ '"" ~' o,- I .. • '• ' + 

. \, , , ... . !', · .· :, ;';.~·,; ;.:.'_.!.',.' · ' ~.:. , ., , • . 1 J • ·'·, '. :' .:: '!' ' ·•. I · . ' :. :-:_.:,.•:c 

Mr. SlM.:'l'SOV. (.Byelor'tlasia.n, So:viat .$ocialist ~pub.l,.io}.drf:rfl' attention· to 
, •. , ( -._ _; • . 

1 
1," • • : ~·I , .' • ' . , ; r ' ,~ , • ., ' J ' 

paragraph 13 of document E/ICJEF/R.l851 in which it was sta.ted.,.th~a.t· the- sum·oilc. 

$23 1000 had been aJ.looa~d for the ~ of drugs ;!.or Chil:lA-. and that one-half 
I ~ :: ' • o• • • ' • ' • ' • • • ! ,: • > ' ! 0 

of the ilrUga·' had· ·aJ.ready. been shipped .to tha~ c9~tl'l• · .He inq'li:tm'd wbl:tt .th&"'~: • 
'· ' .. , ' ' 

posit1~·Wa6 With ~eca.rd to the .oth?r half. .'.; ./s,:.~·~--~ ... · .:.;;t ~J! ... ~ 
:; 

'· ..... '' ....... . 
~ • ' .~. ' ·: .l ' 1' .'... • '. ,. t .s 

,. 
Mr. PA~ {Executive Director) repl_~ed ~ wa.s upable· to: provide ;.S:6c~lte 

inf~tion on the question. The drugs I 1\owever, ha,d beeh' purchased ;'in md±a·ana . . . . . 
that ociwltrY had undertaken to ship :them to China. a.a and 1then tltey were' " .. ; · ~· 

~u.fact~~·d. The Adlninistrati()n ~ew :~at shipments were procE)edlng accor<i:J.hg· 
to plan and ,hoped _that the no;rma.l rat~ of delivery 'Would ·.be nain;t;ained in;ffr~ure. . .. ,_,_. ' 

, l . .. 
"' ~ ' 

. 'i, 

Mr. CHEC~l'IQ:l{ .(~i<?ll- of ~ov1e:t ~ocialist Republica} revertecf~tb· the .. , 
que~ti~ .. ~f a~~iS~C~ to .Alba.pia.-~9- a.sl,!ed ·why: the Albanian representattve ·1n· '~ 
PaJ:'is had been ·~bla -~ travel to_ the ~ited Sta~e. 'Had·•tha·United States.;;.' 

State Depa..r~Iltt.re:fused ~m p. viaa1· ,,: . · ,,. · 
'. ' . j • • • • ~ .. • 

.,·. \: ... ·., . . ~ ', 

The CliA!RMAN :-epl;ied tha.;t ·~ .v:liaet:,4ad ,not been refused 'btit .. ihat -the.:. 1 
't 

" • • ' • ': . • ....... ~· . i ' •• 

completion of the necessary :fo~,i t~es.i _to.ok .\:t:1Inf1, .. · :rt•·'Wa.s:pr-ecisely in ·oi"der '• 
to save :t;:ilne that. ;tbJ;l ~cuti ve .. Director. had. of:fere.d to ,:go to Pari~· himGelf. 

: , r ,.' · ~· •"'' : ~;' i,.. 'v · ' • ~ ' 
1 
'' ' ' ' • " r . . • • , 

As he hta:<l j~t stated, ~~~ve;.,,.he. ~a.d. :been unable to: a.n:-anee a· meeting' wit.h'·the~ 
' • ,. • • ' ~- ., ' . l' 

Albanian representa.~ive. ,e. • .: ; ;; ;·, .•• i . . : · · ' · • · ·' '· '· 
>t 

' . ' :· ~. , ( 
••• \ol'. •,'• ...... " 

. ~.~ ;• ., ,'' 
. :, ' ·" .. ·. _,.' 

.; . ~ I> 

. .. .. ,.~•:fA'lll::(EJfequ;t.+v~ :O.i+.e~ctor) a.nd Mi'a:s LENROOT·(Uriited,.f&~ws'::of·.--: :·· · 
.\.._ •},< I.,, I·• < • • • 

Amer±~~) .cQI;I:f;!.rlnf3!;1 that ~~ W,a.tJ ·vM,t had: happe~dil .. ' .. , ·.~ · · ·. · · ·· · · · ': 1
::·,: · • • · : 

~-". ~ ... .: ' . ' -· " . ~' - ... . ' .. '. 

' , ' j' ' ." • ' ! •'' ~-;'! .' •' •' t' ,J ' : • • 1 ':I { ', • • ', :" 'w ~ '• 

_.,. :-:-' ~~.,:}. · .:. ·. ,,; : ... · i ..• '.;l. '· · · · ·• · /{b) Special. r.e,;eor-gs· . 
.. . ·, l :. . · ·; · ·~ · . . · ~ ;· ;- ;___. l !·. ·• e. ' _ . " ·.· • · · 

··r,· .;.,·' '\ i .- .... • ~ ~~ ,., t:,1,' :-·;-

. , • .... ~.· .. -fo~:. ' ,· ... 

~ ~ . 

f'• "".~· ).,· .. 



E /ICJEF /&'R.,78 
Page8 

(b) Special, r~PS"!t (E{rOFli /l6J1 . E/IOEE /J.711 E/ICFJ!/176)

Mr •. PAlm' (Exec~ ;D!treotor)' ·expla.'ined;, re to 

E/ICW/l(l('tb.afr:;;'tfl/~ha.d ·~ a. six w'eks:f tour ot Latin iJneritia; in the cout.se. 

of. which he had- visited thirteen dl:f'tereht countries •. Re had notb'a: that ~ICF~ 1 

· ettorta had: given :a tremendOUs iml)etus to ehildJwelfare work iri' al:J. those:
.. coun'WieS:. Ih·a nuniber or· cases, for eXa.mple,•·national budgetary a!'Propriations 

for child welt~ had doubled or even tripled since t'GttCEF had begUn to 

::f\U'nish supplies. , 

In Brazil., he had had t:ln;'opportunity·-o±<d.iscussing matters with

.1vrr. ~Campos and Mr-•··'de · Pai'Va.,·Lei te who had made t!::rEhru~·~.:L~ies ·-t:he p~fotagon:ists ot 
child. welfare :wQrk throughout La tih ~rf.ca. 'The :B:1.'a :~i1 i.a!':'J. Ct.:Yc:':''-~.w·nt ha.a 

usked UNICEF to provide assistance rpriwx~·.i.ly to t~.1e n./: ·: ~f i·-1· _~_..:~,:;,:i:r:tces of

:Brazil; a chlld•feeding demonstratiop. pro~.ct.~e }'.aC:. e..::cc:£.1:-::~J.:-r .been launched 

. ·.d.~ tho~e -~r~;~ces: ~-That ·pr~~ ~ ~·wl{l.c'?i 'ht.-l.d covet.·e~i. HP?l~·,;;ci:r;.s,;,e-iy 1001000 

ClhildrQn1 ·.had also tnade 1 t paesible tO! insti tu-be a ·t:"ai'ning cbilrse for child· 

weltare wo:r1cers. •.. ·: -·. · ·wi· · ·th· : .. 1·... F.,...._.,,.,(,,.:~ 
J.V~• • c;;.,J..I.a.. '""'\:""('".~ .,.1, 

, In U~ i' he had been able· to meet/representatives of':the Government 

arid -ph~ President· of the Republic himsel:f'-1 aJ.l :·ot .:~thom co.,;operated whole-' 

he~tedly with UNICEF • He had also had an opportun1 ty o:f' conferring with 

repre~enta,:l.Yat? of the A.merican ·International Insti'tuta~ tor the' Protection of 

ChilQhoQ9, ,and'* '\;o ~inspect the, Ina.ti tute i tsel:f'. 

In Argentina, h~ had atten~d the meetint;s. of.. the Pan-Araerioan

Conference on Social Security • He hoped that as· the result .Qf his discussions 

with the Minister o:f' Finance and the Minister of Public Health of Arcent1na,. 

that c~nmtry might make. :f'\lnde av~ilable";to Ullil:CEF. :· .. •·· 

I:g: 01:1-il.e, b,ei.had at:tended .. the meetings Of the EconomiG afl.d Social 

C_cru,n.~il 1 dUJ:'iN3 1tq diacusaio:p. o! UNICEF ae:tiYities .. · He had also· beeri able to 

di.ec~a \JNICEF-sponllt9l'ed progra.Illllles in.Chile with: the l41nister oJ; Public Health. 

He· believed that the manufacture ot powdered milk which had been begun· in that 

co~try repreue.nted an excellent invest:ment- of UNICEF funds-. The milk drying 

plant, vo~d. ·~. ;~;;; poa,aible to· ~P.Pl.11Y mf!lk to .. approx:brAtely 100 ,aoo children 

of school age •. The vaccine-producing laboratories Which had aJ.so been · 

esta.bliahed:·'OTUNIC~ would enaole Chile to J.ailnoli a eeDJra.J.. vaccination 
' • \, f 

campaign: and· to coht:inue it in future y6a.rs •. 

/In Peru 



E /ICEF /fiR. 78 
Page 9 

In. Peru, he had studied a number of pro~a.nnnes with the competent 

authorities or that country and had noted that a child-feeding :programme was 

b~ling carried out. on a large scale. Ap:proxima.tely 100.11000 childJ.·~n of school age 

benefitted under that programme which had been received With enthusiasm by 

teachers, parents and children alike. 

In Ecuador, he had been present at the inauguration of a new school 

in Quito to which the name "UNICID' School" was given. He had also attended the 

opening of a new ma.terni ty hospital for which UNICEJf had supplied the. necessary 

equipment. The anti-tuberculosis campaign had made great strides in Ecuador• 

The Scandinavian teams 1 accompani~d by Ecuadorean teams 
1 

were able to visit the 

.most remote parts of. the country. A number of teams from Peru
1 

Haiti and 

Costa Rica were also taking p8.J.·t in that work so as to familiarize themselves 

with anti-tuberculosis .techniques. Lastly 1 Ecuador was greatly intereato'd in 

milk conservation and.hoped soon to implement a pasteurization programme. 

In the countries of Central America {Panama, El Salvador, Nicaragua 

and Guatemala), he had noted that approximately 500 1 000 children received food 

under various feedi~ procra.rnmes. The governments of those countries vera keenly 

interested in the programmes and were allocating increasingly large sums for 

them. The anti-malaria CNnpaiGU had civen excellent results in those countries 

and had opened new vistas for thoir populations. 

Towards the end of his tour he had.visited Cuba, Haiti and the Dominican 

Republic- The yaws eradication campaicn then proceedinG in Haiti was on a 

larger sca..le than any other so far undertaken by UHICEF. 332,000 persons had 

been treated 'With penicillin. The work \'las under the direction of Dr. Levi than, 

the represe,+lta ti ve of vlHO and UNICEF in Haiti. In the Dominican Hepublic 
1 

he 

had discussed with the ~unister of Public Health the possibility of undertaking 

a similar campaicn in the Republic. 

In conclusion, he said .that he· had held discussions with the Cuban 

authorities and he hoped that Cuba wou.ld Illllke a substantial contribution to 

UNICEF in the future. 

The CHAll\MAIJ thanked the Executive Director for his statement. She 

then drew the Boa.rd1.s attention to the table contained on page· 3 o1' dOCUl'rlent 

E/ICEF/167 which provided a summary of op~rational programmes approved for 

Latin America as at 1 April 1951. 

/f.'rr. ITURRALDE 



E /ICFJ!' /SR. 78 
Page 10 · 

~. ITURRALDE (:Bolivia) said that he had listened. to the Elcecutive 

D:1.rector 1 s statement 'With great interest. He re~tted that Nr. Pate had. not 

visited Boli!ia1 where h~ would have been ab+e to note the country's achievements 
and requir~ments. 

lli th regard to t.he section on Bolivia contained on pages 4 and 5 of 

document E/ICFJf /167 1 he thanked. the Boord for the :_assistanqe it planned to 

give the ~olivian qovernm:m.t in its anti-typhus progr.azmne and the construction .. in 

La :Paz o:( a 200 -bed childl~en' s hos:Jri to.l 1 which ;would also s~rve as a Q:-aining 

ce:ntre fe>r doc tors, n.~eeo and. social ~~kers 1 ,a,s well as for child.-ca,re personnel. 
~ . . . ' 

He wished to r~peat what,he had already to:]..d th.e Committee on 
{ . 

Adln.inistrative Budget, namely, that the most important pl.'oblem was child-feeding. 

UNICEF)l~d allocatod the s:um of $301QOO to as,sist the Bolivian Gover,nment in 

th:ls field.,. but the progt"amme had not yet been carried out. The Schoolchildren's 
. ~, . . ., .. ' I 

Aiel Fund in Bolivia, which was financed pri.marily by the sale of :pos.tage stamps, 

hacL established. a "school lunch"~ He hoped that a UNICEF e>fficial. would visit 

Bolivia to note his country's efforts and requirement£:~.. Bolivia d.id not have 

a'+f'ficient resources to carry out a large -scale, child-feeding programme, bu-t was 

prepared to co-operate. w1 th. UNICEF and to make budgetary appropr;i.a.tions which 

would be reaard.ed as aupplementing UNICEF 1 s contribution. 

Mr. PATE :(~~cut:lve Director) regt"etted. that he had not ·been able to 

visit :Bolivia and certain c>ther Latin American countries, but ~aid. that the 

opp-ortunity .:had not been l<>et irretrievably. Moreover 
1 

Mr. Salsod.~:> had visited 

Bol.ivia in 1950 and WHO rei>resentativee had eone the;re recently •. Now .that the .. ' ., .. 

Ftmd. ~d an office a.t Lilna~~ members of the staff would be able to visit 

Bol:l via from there. 

Mise BERNAliDD~O (Dominican Republic) hoped that the Executive Director's 

touz~ of Latin America. marked the beginning of a new chapter in the :bl.story of . 

tJIUC:EF. She thanked the Chairman for his remarks about the ~seista.:nce which h~~ 

been given most readily by the Dominican Republic to the work of the Fund. 

She hoped that UNICEF. would be able to send a representat1 ve to the . . ' 

Dom.1nican Republic who would. be able to make a protract;ed stay. 

fl!ir• de PAIVA'- LEITE 



E/ICEF /SR. 78 
:Page ll 

Ml.·. de I!Ar{A LEITE (Brazil) thanked the E.."'Ocutive Director for his 

statement. He then asked whether. the Alhoinistration c:oUld Jm.lke a brief SUI!llil&'Y 

of the applications 't'lhich had been or would be made to the UNICEF by t.he 

countries of Latin America. 

The Executive Direptor had referred only to Ecuador's interest in 

its milk :programme and to the assistance given by the Dominican Republic. Other 

countries, however, probably had projects in mind. The Brazilian Government, 

for its part~ had said that it was concerned in implementing five programmes. 

The information for which he was asking would be useful in discu,13eing the 

budget. He supported the observations made by the Bolivian representative on 

the, need to draw up a greater number of programmes for Latin Aloorica. He 

wished to draw the Board's attention to the efforts which certain Latin AJ:oorican 

countri~s ha~ made in the fi~:l.d of child-welfare; the construction of a children's 
. -:.. '· ,, 

-hcspi tal by the Bolivian Government was one exa.m;ple. 

lvT.:r;-. RODRIGUEZ F.AJ3REGAT (Uruguay) than...lced the Executive Director for the 

·interesting ~d instructive stateme~~/had just made on UNICEF' a work and on· the 

impressions he had obtained and the observations that had been made to him during 

his visit to Latin America. He had lis toned 'With interest to thEf :r:ema.rks made 
. ··' . ' 

by the Boli Yian representative, which also held good for other countries. 

To his mind the Execu~ive Director's tour represented nothinc less than 

a crusade on behalf of chil.dren. 

Uruguay, for its part, would cive UNICEF its full and entire co-operation. 

It was already p~icipating in all international child welfare schemes and it 

had established the first Pan~American Institute for the protect~on of childhood, 

which was drafting a Charter ot the righ:ts of the child. 

He wondeFed whether the sum of $30 1 000 referred to in document 

E/ICEF /167 was set aside for the opening of the Regiona..l.. pCG Vaccination .Centre 

in Uruguay. If so 1 it would serve a useful and far .. reaching purpose 1 as the 

laboratory would enable otJ?,er countries to combat .tuberculosis. 
' . . ~ .. ~ ' 

He emphasized the importane~ of tuberculo.sis and diseases of the 

alimentary tract and drew parti,oula.r attention to the problems raised by 

congeni~ debility and malnutrition. 

/UNJ.CEF 1 s 

"'S'!rtdb* 7 t 'J,~w:•.l, ~· 



IC /ICJEF /sa., 78 
l?age 12 

tm.\ICEF=e operational plane 1h Lath1 ·.A.iilerica could of c~urse be 
'. 

ca~itio:J.z~~~ but it .. had :to ·be admitted that UNICEF was re:medying the evils from 

which ch:Udren were suffering in La.tih .1\.Inerica and in th:e worla at large, and 

which constituted the tragedy of ~~e modern age. 

The assistance and resources· required by the various countries would 

have,. to. be determined. In Uruguay 1 ·persons of all shades of political opinion 

a.nd all their r.eprecentab:tves in Parliament M.d. unanimously approved the. voting 

of ;the sums ear-~keQ.. for chUd welfare. !he problem:, moreover, involved not 

only children bu·c mother13 1 and· ·the two words "mother 11 and "child" should not 

be separate<i. 

Hiss IE1lROOT (United. States of Junerica) spoke in praise of the P.an

,Amepican Institute to wh:tch the Uruguayan representative had referred. She had 

herself particj.:rvJteC:. in t.he vork of the Institute and it had aChieved conaide:rable 

r~esults in the fieli of IlCG vaccination. 

The CllAID!'IAN :paid tribute to the interna.tic:m.a.lly-recognized contribu

tion which Uruguay ~had; Ill€~de in that fie-ld,.· 

Mr. SCEMr'l~l'LINGa!:R (Procramma Co-ordihator) replied on t)ehalf of the 

Ad.minis tration to tb.e que-s tiona raised by the Brazilian repreaeniii ti ve • The 

Administration had not received any applications other than those~ officially 

submitted. He :proposed that the applications received should be considered 

d11ring the discussion on the budget. 

"' 

Mr. do PAIVA LEITE (Brazil) said that he woUld not like- to have the 

a?plications discussed.tilere and then; the Board should first be gived a list 

of' tlle: applications in question, so as to be able to discuss them. duri.ng the 

debate_ on the budget. 

Mr. SCBMITl'l.JNGER .( Progr~ Co-ord.iil.a tor) hoped that he would be able 

tc' eubtnit a list of tl.lat -kind. at the next meeting. 

/Th<e CRAmMAN 

1 



E/ICEF /SR.78 
Page 13 

The CIIAIBMAH ilwi ted the Bdarlt to consider doc'Ulllents E/ICEF /171 and 

E /ICF.JJ' /176 • 

' 

Mr. HEYWARD (Deputy E:!ceouti4t& Director) said that document E/ICrrF/171 

represented a summary o! tho plans of operations approved by the Board for Asia 

and the Far East, in which UNICEF was collaborating at the ptoeeent time. Ha 

pointed out a mistake on the first page of that document: the date should be 

1 April 19511 and not 20 October l950· He then referred briefly to the visit 

he had made the previous March, il:1 the company of :tJJI'. Keene, to Thailand; B~ ~ 

India and Pakistan. tJNICEF had b.a.d an office in Bangkok since 1946~ 

UNICEF's chief concern was to provide assistance which would have 

lasting results. Every demonsJ~ation programme should be such that if successful 

1 t could be implemented elsewhere in the same region. If UNICEF helped to 

organize a campai[Jl, it should be possible to continue that campaign everywhere •. 

He then proceeded to B'LUJn:narizo tbe contents of doc'Ulllent E/ICEF /176 1 which 

contained his report on his visit to Asia. 

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Denuty Executive Director for h1s sta~oment. 
' -

t11e meetine_ rose 13:_!; 1 p.m. 

l.3/6 p.m .. 




